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Defense Travel System Correspondence

Original Mes=zage
From: DefenzeTravelSystenfdefensetravel.osd.mil [mailto:DefenzeTravelSystemBdefensecravel . .osd.mil]
Sent: Monda July 18, 2016 10:20 AM
To:

Subject: De_fen.sre Travel System Correspondence Do not open attachment!
Attachments: Eseure::l-:c_zmﬁlj?15T1?‘:£I3-".I'tm [112KE) )

You have received a gecure message

Bead your secure message by opening the attachment, securedec.html. You will be prompted to copen (view) the file or =zave (download)
it to your computer. For best results, save the file firat, then open it in a Web browser. To emcceas from a mobile device, forward
this message to mobilefres.cisco.com to receive a mobile login URL.

If you have concerns about the wvalidity of this measage, contact the sender directly.

First time users — will need to register after opening the attachment. For more information, click the following Help link.

Help - httpa://res.cisco.con/webzsafe/help?topic=RegEnvelcpe
BAbcut Cisco Registered Email Serwice - https://res.cisco.com/webzafe/about




